
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on June 27, 2024. The meeting will be a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee 
Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, andvia 
Communications Media Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 

 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

Hybrid Public Meeting June 27, 2024 
Holiday Inn & Suites 6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 

PAGE NO. 

I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3 

II. APPROVAL OF THE MAY 23, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 5 

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

Comprehensive Plan Amendments

#36– Hamilton County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-1ER) 7 

IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

15 
#37 – Town of Bronson- Community Development Block Grant - #23DB-N22

Neighborhood Revitalization–Early Floodplain Notice 
#38 – Suwannee County- Community Development Block Grant - # 23DB-H12 

Housing Rehabilitation–Notice of Intent 19 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Committee welcomes you to this meeting.  This time is set aside for our citizens and general
public to address the Committee on any matter not included on the agenda.  This is not a question or
answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory remarks
to or about Council personnel.  If you would like to address the Committee, please complete a form,
come forward when you are called, and state your name and address for the record.  Please also limit
your comments to not more than three minutes.  Your participation is welcomed.

v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2024\agenda.240627.docx 

-3-

Lauren D Yeatter
Cross-Out



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

Hybrid Meeting          May 23, 2024 
Drury Inn & Suites         6:00 p.m. 
4000 Southwest 40th Boulevard 
Gainesville, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT  
 
Mary Alford       David Stegall 
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair    Donnie Waldrep, Vice-Chair 
Maurice Perkins      Stephen Witt 
Daniel Riddick          
Jody Stephenson        
Casey Willits       STAFF PRESENT  
        Lauren Yeatter - In-Person 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
FOR QUORUM 
 
None 
MEMBERS PRESENT VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
(NOT FOR QUORUM) 
 
None 
 
Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:09 p.m. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Willits and seconded by Commissioner Alford to 

approve the May 23, 2024 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 25, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Alford and seconded by Commissioner Willits to 

approve the April 25, 2024 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as circulated.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS - None 
  

  

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes 
May 23, 2024 
Page 2 
 
IV. STAFF LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

#33 - Duke Energy Florida 2024 Ten-Year Site Plan 
#34 - Florida Power and Light Company 2024 Ten-Year Site Plan 
#35 - Gainesville Regional Utilities 2024 Ten-Year Site Plan 

 
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, presented the staff level review items.  The Committee reviewed and 
discussed Item # 33, Item #34 and Item #35. 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________      6/27/24 
Patricia B. Hutchinson, Chair       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\minutes\2024\240523.minutes.docx 

-6-



v:\hamilton county\ham 23-1er.fin\ham_23-1er.fin.docx   

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl           Regional Planning Council Item No.: 36 
Review Date:  6/27/24  Local Government:  Hamilton County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.: CPA 23-01 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ER 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency: 6/28/24 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendmentsis limited to adverse effects on regional resources andfacilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.A written report containing an evaluation of these 
impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the 
state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item CPA 23-01amends the County Comprehensive Plan by adding a Property Rights Element 
pursuant to the requirements of Florida Statutes 163.3161 and 163.3215(see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The County item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment does not result in an increase in density or intensity 
of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

Adverse extrajurisdictional impacts are not anticipated as a result of the amendment.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and FloridaCommerce. 
 
 

 
Yes _________       No _________ 
 
Not Applicable            ___X___ 
 

#36 

-7-



-8-



v:\hamilton county\ham 23-1er.fin\ham_23-1er.fin.docx    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 
 

-9-



-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  6/27/24 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#37 -  Town of Bronson - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant - 
 Neighborhood Revitalization 23DB-N22- Early Floodplain Notice 
 
 
TO: Susan Beaudet, Town Clerk 

Town of Bronson 
 P.O. Box 266 
 Bronson, FL 32621-0266 
 
XC: Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21bronson_nr_flood1.docx 

#37 

-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  6/27/24 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#38 -  Suwannee County - Community Development Block Grant- #23DB-H12 
 Housing Rehabilitation - Notice of Intent 
 
 
TO: Greg Scott, County Administrator 

Suwannee County 
 13150 80th Terrace 

Live Oak, FL 32060-8822 
 
XC: Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21suwanneecounty_hr_noi.docx 

#38 

-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-


	Agenda.pdf
	240523.minutes.pdf
	NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS - None
	IV. STAFF LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	HAM_23-1ER.fin.pdf
	Hamilton County 243-01ER.pdf
	memo_FY20&FY21Bronson_NR_Flood1.pdf
	Town of Bronson CDBG Application  NR Fiscal Year 2020 & Fiscal Year 2021.pdf
	memo_FY20&FY21SuwanneeCounty_HR_NOI.pdf
	Suwannee County CDBG Application  HR Fiscal Year 2020 & Fiscal Year 2021.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



